
Challenges and 

opportunities for 

recording well-loved 

species

Helen Roy and Peter Brown 
(and nearly 19 000 others)



Jennifer Lewington

…a ladybird perspective



Standing on shoulders 

A fascinating and most thorough treatise on the biology, folklore and scientific research of the 

world’s Ladybirds. A wonderful legacy to the work of Mike Majerus.

Richard Lewington (Wildlife Artist)



CreativeFun

Inspiring

Captivating

Big data

The joy of recording well-loved species

Engaging



…collaborative

Martha’s Map Bill’s Graph Imogen’s Art

Sheila’s Blog Royal Mail Stamps Judy’s Thermometer

http://ballachurryreports.blogspot.co.uk/



Contributing records UK Ladybird Survey

iRecord Website Smartphone app

Post Spreadsheets E-mails

From: John Powell 

Sent: 26 October 2016 13:14

To: ladybird-survey 

Subject: Sighting

St. Annes on Sea, FY8. 1 adult in 

my garden on 29 June 2014. 

Sitting on the leaf of a potted 

plant as shown on the picture 

attached. Kindest regards, John



Promotion of UK Ladybird Survey



Atlas, field guides and resources



201 972 = total number of ladybird records
(188 397 = verified)
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On-line recording



18 870 recorders
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Number of records

Many recorders submit only a few records

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

6-10 11-20 21-50 51-100 101-500 501-1000 1001-2000 2001+
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

re
co

rd
er

s
Number of records



Many publications



Ten years of invasion in Britain



Going global…



Informing non-native species alerts



Lessons learnt beyond the ladybirds…

How to choose 

citizen science 

approaches

How to run citizen 

science well

Evaluating cost-

benefits of citizen 

science



Challenges



13 565 = unverified ladybirds records

Emma Seward



48 726 (26%) = verified harlequin records

Majerus, M.E.N. et al. (2006) Ecological Entomology

.



Many potentially under-recorded species



Improving data flow

One UK Ladybird Survey week:

31st October 2016 –

7 November 2016

907 records received within iRecord

(738 = Harmonia axyridis)

457 records verified 

Last update to the NBN Gateway:

14 July 2016



Data licensing, access and exchange…

Aim to have fully open access = Creative Commons Zero 



…charismatic beetles…



…inspiring recorders…



…unravelling ecology together… 



• Many opportunities
• Fun and collaborative way of engaging many people

• Large-scale, long-term dataset (quality assured!)

• Improving understanding of ladybirds but also invasion biology, citizen 

science…

• Few challenges
• Never quite enough time for ladybirds…

• Need to ensure rapid feedback and verification

• Data flow always the greatest challenge



Thank you

Stephen Gollasch

Trevor Renals

http://www.defra.gov.uk/files/defra-logo.gif
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